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Miller, Steve

From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 1:29 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Rep. Ballweg drafting request
Attachments: 07-36552.pdf

Steve,

Last session Brett Balinsky drafted this bill for Rep. Ballweg. I'm not sure who took his place. Could you refer this to the
appropriate person.

The draft deals with a license for an animal drawn vehicle. We're working off last sessions slash 2 version.

She would like this re-drafted for introduction this session. Sen. Pat Kreitlow would like a senate companion draft as well.
I'm working with Jeff Buhrandt in that office.

if you have any questions please give me a call, 266-8077.
Regards,
Vince Williams

Research Assistant
Rep. Ballweg's Office

07-36552.pdf (18
KB)
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Lo e Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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Current law allows }@hﬁ}f town, village, a‘\c@o enact an orgmance to | o
™ collect an anpual registration fee for motor vehicles thmelg les than 8,000 eV
tpwnavillages pounds and are customarily kept in the county , 87 OF
or City Department of Transportation collects the fees a hi
Cuni o(?ah-kp forwards the money, minus actual administrat)‘ﬁgt spefate
of thie fees, to the count%to_@g: village, gr cityffor use by-
@ or transportation purposes. s M

- This bill allows a county towii_village, or citydo :
annual registration fee of not more than $50 for aningal-drawn vehiclegs This fee is
paid directly to the countf’tgwn village, or cityto be used for transportation
purposes.

For further information see the Iocal fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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BILL SECTION 1
X/
1 SECTION 1. 341.35 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 341.35 (1) ANNUAL REGISTRATION FEE. In this section “municipality” means a
3 town, village, or city and “motor vehicle” means an automobile or motor truck
4 registered under s. 341.25 (1) (c) at a gross weight of not more than 8,000 pounds.
5 The governing body of a municipality or county may enact an ordinance imposing an
6 annual flat municipal or county registration fee on all motor vehicles registered in
7 this state, and an annual municipal or county registration fee of not more than $50 °
8 on animal-drawn vehicles, which are customarily kept in the municipality or county.
9 A registration fee imposed under this section shall be in addition to state registration
fees.
= X/

SEcTION 2. 341.35 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.35 (3m) CoUNTY AND MUNICIPAL FEES. If a municipality and the county in

13 which the mumclpahty is located enact ordinances under this section, a motor
ﬁ 4, VehlcleAcustomarlly kept in the mun1c1pa11ty@ammal drawn Vehlcfe}owned by
(1, ER

o e e 5 et 3

P S

/ 15/  Wshall be subject to a municipal registration fee and or
16 a county registration fee.
X/
17 SECTION 3. 341.35 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 341.35 (8) PAYMENT OF FEES. At the time a motor vehicle is first registered or
19 at the time of registration renewal, the applicant shall pay to the department any fee
20 imposed by a county or municipality under this section for the motor vehicle in
21 addition to fees required under this chapter. A county or municipality may
. - ado £ adopt
@’ L iney registration schedule for animal-drawn vehicles and the
23 fee hall e payable to the county or municipality. If the county and the municipali
@ e3thave passed an ordinance to impose a fee for the
25 registration of an animal-drawn vehicle, the county shall collect that fee and shall
Gripngl - Vi e la
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‘BILL SEcCTION 3

distribute the fee equally between the county and the municipality in which the

applicant resides.
X/

SECTION 4. 341.35 (61) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.35 (6r) UsE OF FEE PROCEEDS. Any municipality or county receiving moneys
under sub. (5) or (6) shall use the moneys only for transportation related purposes,
except that a municipality or county ma rtion of the money it collects under
sub. (5) for actual administrative costs related to the collection of the fees.

X
SECTION 5. 341.35 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.35 (7) RepLACEMENTS. No municipal or county vehicle registration fee may
be imposed on a motor vehicle or an animal-drawn vehicle which is a replacement
for a motor vehicle or an animal-drawn vehicle for which a current municipal or
county vehicle registration fee has been paid.

(END)
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SECTION 1. 341.35 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
341.35 (2) (a) All motor vehicles exempted by this chapter from payment of a

state vehicle registration fee.

History: 1971 ¢. 1255. 521, 1971 ¢. 164 5. 83; 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 1446, 1654 (7) (a); 1977 ¢. 273; 1979 c. 221; 1983 a. 27, 1987 a. 216; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 80.
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Dade

ATTN: Vincent Williams 2001 LRB—-3(SS /2

> I have made several changes to{he previous session’s drafd) clarifying the application
> of the registration fee. Specifically, the @Tesenb®draft allows counties and
municipalities to impose a registration fee on animal-drawn vehicles which are
customarily kept in a county or municipality. Please let me know if this formulation

> isincorrect. &4 ke gare (o oF b5 ‘%QD 52005 Assem by ’B\‘IIA‘JS’O\

— In addition, I have attachedia copy of a Department of Trangportation technical memo
that was provided pursuant to the 2005 version of this bilk) As stated ind¢ha® memo,
the placement of this material in ch. 341, stats., is somewhat incongruous./If you wish
to make changes responsive t DOT’s concerns, I can draft a section gimilar to s.
341.35, stats., for inclusion infch. 66, stats. Please let me know if you wishfto make any
further changes.

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-7032

E-mail: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov




January 9, 005 )

From: Wlsconsm Depanment of Transportatron 3

To: Leglslatlve Reference Bureau

Re:  Techical memo, 2005 AB 5889 P 3;

The Department of Transportatlon offers the followmg teclinical note on 2005 AB 889,
2005 LRB 3218/3 : . ! A

This blll places the county or munlclpal authomy for reglstratlon fee for animal-drawn
vehicles within the motor vehicle statutes, even though animal-drawn vehicles are not
motor vehiclés ard are exempt from tltlmg and reglstratxon under state law, and the bili
provisions do not mvolve DOT ;_‘ TR g 3 l{

H ( . 7

: In addltlon, the blll'amends current law W1th respect to a mtthIpal or county registration
b ‘ o 0 provide that if a mun101pallty and the county within which that
‘ mumctpahty is locate 1 both have alreglstratton fee for motor vehicles, either the
municipal or; the coimty fee, but nol both, is charged This lnay be an inadvertent result
of placmg the county or mumc1pal authonty W1th1n the motor vehicle statutes.
3 L2 . 1'
Thls authorrty would be more appropnately placed in Chapte1 59 (Counties) or Chapter
66 (Mumc1pal Law) or both '

i
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 11, 2009

ATTN: Vincent Williams

I have made several changes to 2007 LRB-3655/2 clarifying the application of the
registration fee. Specifically, the draft allows counties and municipalities to impose a
registration fee on animal-drawn vehicles which are customarily kept in a county or
municipality. Please let me know if this formulation is incorrect.

In addition, I have attached to the paper copy of this draft a copy of a Department of
Transportation technical memo that was provided pursuant to the 2005 version of this
bill, 2005 Assembly Bill 889. As stated in the memo, the placement of this material in
ch. 341, stats., is somewhat incongruous. If you wish to make changes responsive to
DOT’s concerns, I can draft a section similar to s. 341.35, stats., for inclusion in ch. 66,
stats. Please let me know if you wish to make any further changes.

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-7032

E-mail: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov




January 9, 2005
From: Wisconsin Department of Transportation
To:  Legislative Reference Bureau

Re:  Technical memo, 2005 AB 889

The Department of Transportation offers the following technical note on 2005 AB 889,
2005 LRB-3218/3.

This bill places the county or municipal authority for registration fee for animal-drawn
vehicles within the motor vehicle statutes, even though animal-drawn vehicles are not
motor vehicles and are exempt from titling and registration under state law, and the bill
provisions do not involve DOT.

In addition, the bill amends current law with respect to a municipal or county registration
fee on motor vehicles, to provide that if a municipality and the county within which that
municipality is located both have a registration fee for motor vehicles, either the
municipal or the county fee, but not both, is charged. This may be an inadvertent result
of placing the county or municipal authority within the motor vehicle statutes.

This authority would be more appropriately placed in Chapter 59 (Counties) or Chapter
66 (Municipal Law), or both.

Thank you.
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AN ACT to amend 341.35 (1), 341.35 (2) (a), 341.35 (3m), 341.35 (5), 341.35 (61)

and 341.35 (7) of the statutes; relating to: allowing a municipality or a county

to charge a registration fee for animal-drawn vehicles.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law allows a town, village, or city (municipality) or county to enact an
ordinance to collect an annual registration fee for motor vehicles that weigh less than
8,000 pounds and are customarily kept in the county or municipality. The
Department of Transportation collects the fees at the time a vehicle is registered and
forwards the money, minus actual administrative costs associated with the collection
of the fees, to the county or municipality for use by the county or municipality for
transportation purposes.

This bill allows a county or municipality to enact an ordinance to collect an
annual registration fee of not more than $50 for animal-drawn vehicles customarily
kept in the municipality or county. This fee is paid directly to the county or
municipality to be used for transportation purposes.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 341.35 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

341.35 (1) ANNUAL REGISTRATION FEE. In this section “municipality” means a
town, village, or city and “motor vehicle” means an automobile or motor truck
registered under s. 341.25 (1) (c) at a gross weight of not more than 8,000 pounds.
The governing body of a municipality or county may enact an ordinance imposing an
annual flat municipal or county registration fee on all motor vehicles registered in
this state, and an annual municipal or county registration fee of not more than $50
on animal-drawn vehicles, which are customarily kept in the municipality or county.
Aregistration fee imposed under this section shall be in addition to state registration
fees.

SECTION 2. 341.35 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.35 (2) (a) All motor vehicles exempted by this chapter from payment of a
state vehicle registration fee.

SECTION 3. 341.35 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.35 (3m) COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL FEES. If a municipality and the county in
which the municipality is located enact ordinances under this section, a motor
vehicle or an animal-drawn vehicle customarily kept in the municipality shall be
subject to a municipal registration fee and or a county registration fee.

SECTION 4. 341.35 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.35 (5) PAYMENT OF FEES. At the time a motor vehicle is first registered or
at the time of registration renewal, the applicant shall pay to the department any fee
imposed by a county or municipality under this section for the motor vehicle in

addition to fees required under this chapter. A county or municipality may adopt,

ordinan registratio hedule for animal-drawn vehicl nd the fee shall

payable to the county or municipality. If the county and the municipality in which

the animal-drawn vehicle is customarily kept have passed an ordinance to impose
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SECTION 4

a fee for the registration of an animal-drawn vehicle, the county shall collect that fee

and shall distribute the fee equally between the county and the municipality in

which the applicant resides.
SECTION 5. 341.35 (6r) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.35 (6r) USE OF FEE PROCEEDS. Any municipality or county receiving moneys
under sub. (5) or (6) shall use the moneys only for transportation related purposes,
except that a municipality or county may use a portion of the money it collects under

sub. (5) for actual administrative costs related to the collection of the fees.

SECTION 6. 341.35 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.35 (7) REPLACEMENTS. No municipal or county vehicle registration fee may
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
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Mueller, Eric

From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 4:07 PM

To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 09-2161/P1 Topic: Registration fees for animal-drawn vehicles.

Attachments: LRB-2161_P1,; LRB-2161_P1 Drafters_Note
Eric,
Can we get this as a slash-1, instead of P-1, and get it jacketed for introduction in the Assembly?
Regards,

Vince Williams
Research Assistant
Rep. Ballweg's Office

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 2:18 PM

To: Rep.Ballweg

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09-2161/P1 Topic: Registration fees for animal-drawn vehicles.

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 09-2161/P1 and drafter's note.

7/9/2009




Duerst, Christina

From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 2:54 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Draft Review: LRB 09-2161/1 Topic: Registration fees for animal-drawn vehicles.

Please Jacket LRB 09-2161/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




